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P.C.A.H.A. 2022-2023 BULLETIN #15

DATE: April 25th, 2023

TO: The Presidents
PCAHA Member Associations/Leagues

FROM: Carol McGregor
PCAHA Executive Director

SUBJECT: League Winners and Playoff Champions — 2022-2023 Season

| would like to take this opportunity to congratulate the 2022-2023 PCAHA League Winners and Playoff
Champions at all levels, U1l through U21. The players and team officials of these teams have worked
hard to achieve success in their respective divisions and categories and they deserve recognition for their
accomplishments.

| would like to make particular note of those teams that won their respective BC Hockey Championships:

®U13 Female — Tri Cities Female IHA “Al”
®U13 Tier 1 — North Shore Winter Club “A1”
®U13 Tier 3 — West Vancouver MHA “A1”

o U15 Female - Surrey Female HA “Al”
®U15 Tier 2 — Port Coquitlam MHA “A1”

o U15 Tier 3 — Mission MHA “Al”

o U18 Tier 2 — South Delta MHA “A1”

e 18 Tier 3 - Mission MHA “Al”

o U21 — North Delta MHA “Al1”

In addition to the above, PCAHA teams earned 7 second place, 5 third place and 3 fourth place finishes.

Divisional lists of champion teams will be included in the PCAHA Annual Report, which will be available at
the Annual General Meeting.



